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May 09, 2006 

 
TO:  Eric Edelman 
 
CC:  Gen Pete Pace 
 

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld  

SUBJECT: Codifying Security Agreement with Iraq 

Please think through this issue of who should codify whatever agreement we come to 

with the new Iraqi government concerning our way forward on transferring security 

responsibilities.  

On a couple of occasions, George Casey has said he thought someone from here -- 

probably you, me, Gordon England, or somebody -- ought to go out there and sign 

something and maybe have a Brit with us, so it gets codified. 

Thanks. 

DHR.dh 
050906-11 
 
 

Please Respond By 05/25/06 
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